Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 7, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Kim, Sabrina

Cc: Tojiboeva, Muna; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely

(SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock,
Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: PSPC Lines - April 7, 2020 - International Procurement Competition

See below. Will follow up with revised N95 number.
Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Apr 7, 2020, at 08:20, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks Tristan. | noticed your Minister’s remarks had this in them. If you’re able to put this into bullets as a responsive
set that’d be rly helpful. Muna typically sends lines from MinOs to the broader PMO team at around 830 and | think it'd
be good for this to be right under your top line set.

>

> And for the top line set - might | suggest merging some of what the DPM said re this being the Wild West / highly
competitive and we are taking a two-pronged approach?

>

>

> As an update on equipment ordered, including this order delivered yesterday, we have sourcedmore than TWO
HUNDRED AND THIRTY (230) MILLION surgical masks to support the response.

>

> Over SIXTEEN (16) MILLION have already been delivered.

>

> To date, we also have roughly SEVENTY FIVE{75) MILLION N95 masks on order. . We expect to have approximately
NINE HUNDRED (900) THOUSAND in Canada’s possession by the end of the week.

>

>

>

> Amongst other supplies, we have also ordered over ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTEEN (113) THOUSAND litres of hand
sanitizer — most of which is expected to be delivered this month. We have received TWENTY (20) THOUSAND litres in
the past 24 hours and are expecting anotherroughly 10 (10) THOUSAND litres this week.

>

> Sabrina Kim

> Issues Advisor

> Office of the Prime Minister

> 613-795-7803

>

> On Apr 7, 2020, at 8:02 AM, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca<mailto:tristan.laycock@canada.ca>> wrote:

>

> Good morning,

>

> Ottawa and the provinces are navigating a ‘Wild West’ in the medical

> supply market - The Globe and
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> Mail<https://www.theglobeandmail.com/politics/article-ottawa-and-the-p

> rovinces-are-navigating-a-wild-west-in-the-medical/>

>

>

> * The whole-of-government is focused on responding to the COVID-19 outbreak, and working with partners at all
levels of government, and with industry, to identify priority items and secure necessary supplies in real time.

> * We are operating in a highly competitive global environment, and international logistics are challenging. We are
working closely with Global Affairs and private sector experts to facilitate the movement of deliveries.

>

> * We are taking a two-pronged approach by aggressively work secure life-saving equipment, and pursuing every
possible avenue to ensure that Canada has diversified sources of supply, while at the same time directly supporting
Canadian industry to scale-up and re-tool to build domestic capacity.

> * Our goal is to be over prepared and we are ordering supplies in anticipation of future needs, to ensure they are
available for provinces, territories, frontline health workers and Canadians.

- We have sourced more than 230M surgical masks and over 16M have already been delivered.

- We have roughly 75M N95 masks on order. By the end of the week, we expect to have almost 900k in Canada’s
possession. [SUBJECT TO REVISION THIS MORNING]

- In addition to various other supplies, we have received 20k litres of hand sanitizer in the past 24 hours and are

expecting another roughly 10k litres this week.

>

>

> |f-pressed:

>e  When Provinces and territories encounter logistical difficulties on their own orders, we are offering our
assistance to get those supplies off the ground.

>

>

> Tristan Laycock

> Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager | Adjoint législatif et

> coordonateur d’enjeux Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de
> I'honorable Anita Anand Minister of Public Services and Procurement

> Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de I’Approvisionnement PDP

> Ill, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada

> K1A 0S5 tristan.laycock@canada.ca<mailto:tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

> Cell : 343-550-3160

> Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

>

>

>
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